Roxanne Maher

From: Tony Saccone

Sent: Sunday, June 8, 2025 8:28 PM
To: Patricia A. Riley

Cc: Town Council Group
Subject: RE: Letter to Town Council

Patty, | was on vacation last week.
Thank you for your clarification, and all the professional, hard work you do for the town.

Tony

From: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 4:05 PM

To: Town Council Group <TownCouncil@ledyardct.org>
Cc: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>

Subject: FW: Letter to Town Council

From: Patricia A. Riley <town.clerk@ledyardct.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 3:57 PM

To: Roxanne Maher <council@Iledyardct.org>
Subject: Letter to Town Council

Good afternoon, Roxanne,
Please find the attached letter to add to the Town Council agenda.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Patricia A. Riley, MCTC, CMC

Town Clerk, Town of Ledyard
Freedom of Information Officer
741 Colonel Ledyard Hwy.
Ledyard, CT 06339

(860) 464-3229
town.clerk@ledyardct.org




NOTICE* Effective June 11, 2018
Town Hall hours are 7:30AM-4:45PM Mon-Thurs
CLOSED FRIDAYS



